
   

 

   
 

December 22, 2025 

 

TO:  City Commission 

THRU:  Heather Faust, City Clerk HF 

FROM:  Charter Review Advisory Board Members 

SUBJECT:  Annual Report to City Commission 

   

During the Charter Review Advisory Board Meeting on December 18, 2025, the following actions were taken 
by the Board: 

Item No. 25-2850 Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Recommending New Verbiage Allowing the City 
to Borrow Money 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Justice, seconded by Board Member Harrison, to recommend the 
following language to City Commission: In the event of a state or government declared disaster or 
emergency the City may issue general obligation or revenue bonds solely to restore the City to the state 
prior to the declared disaster or emergency without voter approval. The motion carried on the following 
vote: Yes: 5 Absent: 1 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Justice, seconded by Board Member Harrison, to recommend adding 
this referendum question to the November 2026 ballot. The motion carried on the following vote: Yes: 5 
Absent: 1 

Please reach out if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thank you.  

Heather  

 

Cc: Jerome Fletcher, City Manager  
 Michael Fuino, City Attorney 
 Michael Golen, Deputy City Attorney 
 Katlyn Coughlin, Assistant City Attorney 
 Charter Review Advisory Board Members 
 


